
1 

 

North Bay Village 
Administrative Offices 

1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300   North Bay Village, FL  33141 

Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com 

OFFICIAL AGENDA 
 

PLANNING & ZONING BOARD MEETING 
VILLAGE HALL 

1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #101 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

THURSDAY, JUNE 9, 2016 
7:30 P.M. 

 
NOTICE IS HEREWITH GIVEN TO ALL INTERESTED PARTIES THAT IF ANY PERSON SHOULD DECIDE TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE AT THE 
FORTHCOMING MEETING OF THE VILLAGE COMMISSION, SUCH PERSON WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH 
PURPOSE, HE OR SHE WILL NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE 
TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.  THIS NOTICE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE VILLAGE 
FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR APPEALS NOT 
OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW.   
 
TO REQUEST THIS MATERIAL IN ACCESSIBLE FORMAT, SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS, INFORMATION ON ACCESS FOR PERSON WITH 
DISABILITIES, AND/OR ANY ACCOMMODATION TO REVIEW ANY DOCUMENT OR PARTICIPATE IN ANY VILLAGE-SPONSORED PROCEEDING, 
PLEASE CONTACT (305) 756-7171 FIVE DAYS IN ADVANCE TO INITIATE YOUR REQUEST.  TTY USERS MAY ALSO CALL 711 (FLORIDA RELAY 
SERVICE). 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. ROLL CALL 

4. PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS (ALL INDIVIDUALS DESIRING TO PROVIDE 
TESTIMONY SHALL BE SWORN IN) 

 
A. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA AMENDING 

CHAPTER 155, SECTION 155.03 ENTITLED “BUILDING AND SITE 
DESIGN RELATIONSHIPS SHALL CONFORM TO THE FOLLOWING 
STANDARDS” AND CHAPTER 152, SECTION 152.055 ENTITLED 
“FENCES, WALLS, AND HEDGES” TO REQUIRE A TEMPORARY 
FENCE AROUND THE ENTIRE PERIMETER OF CONSTRUCTION 
SITES AND FENCING AROUND THE PERIMETER OF VACANT 
COMMERCIAL AND MULTIFAMILY PROPERTIES IN THE VILLAGE; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS;  PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE VILLAGE CODE; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   
 

1) Board Recommendation 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. REGULAR PLANNING & ZONING BOARD MEETING – APRIL 5, 2016 
 

1) Board Action 

6. ADJOURNMENT 



Providing Planning and Management Solutions for Local Governments Since 1988 

1375 Jackson Street, Suite 206   Fort Myers, FL 33901      239-334-3366       www.larueplanning.com 

Memorandum 

To: Village Planning & Zoning Board 

From: James G. LaRue, AICP 

Date: May 31, 2016 

Subject: Fence Ordinance 

At the May 3rd Planning & Zoning Board meeting, the applicant for the project at 1755 Kennedy 

Causeway was requesting approval for the renewal of the special use exception, variance and 

site plan for the condo-hotel project at that site. There was much discussion among the P&Z 

Board members regarding the desire for fencing along the vacant properties on the Causeway.  

Eventually, the Board recommended approval of the renewal requests with the condition that the 

Applicant work with Village staff to provide a fence along the Causeway to improve the 

aesthetics of that site until construction work can begin. 

During the discussion, it was recommended by the Board members that the planning staff draft 

some language for a land development code revision which would uniformly require the 

installation of fences on properties where site plans have been approved but at which no 

Building Permit has been issued. This recommendation is very similar to the language in the 

proposed fence ordinance, which requires fencing on all vacant properties. This ordinance was 

directed and crafted by the Village Commission, but has yet to be adopted. It also includes new 

design requirements for construction fencing. 

The attached fence ordinance language addresses the recommendations of the P&Z Board as 

well as the Commission. Please review and prepare to provide input on this matter at the June 

9th meeting. 

Page 1

4A



Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



           Mayor        Vice Mayor                   Commissioner                       Commissioner                  Commissioner        
Connie Leon-Kreps         Jorge Gonzalez         Dr. Richard Chervony          Andreana Jackson                Eddie Lim

North Bay Village

Administrative Offices

1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300   North Bay Village, FL  33141

Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com

REGULAR PLANNING & ZONING 
BOARD MEETING 

NORTH BAY VILLAGE 
1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #300 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FL  33141 

MAY 3, 2016 
7:30 P.M. 

______________________________________________________________________ 

1. CALL TO ORDER.

The meeting was called to order by the Chair Bud Farrey at 7:35 P.M.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

3. ROLL CALL

Present were the following:

Bud Farrey, Chair
Marvin Wilmoth, Vice Chair
Dr. Douglas Hornsby
Dr. Joshua Furman
Doris O’Hare

Village Staff Present:

Village Manager Frank K. Rollason
Village Planner Ben Smith
     LaRue Planning & Management Services, Inc. 
Village Attorney Robert L. Switkes
Village Clerk Yvonne P. Hamilton

Page 12

5A



 
  

           Mayor                        Vice Mayor                   Commissioner                       Commissioner                  Commissioner                      
Connie Leon-Kreps         Jorge Gonzalez         Dr. Richard Chervony          Andreana Jackson                Eddie Lim            

 

4. PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS (ALL INDIVIDUALS DESIRING TO PROVIDE 
 TESTIMONY SHALL BE SWORN IN) 
 

A. AN APPLICATION BY 1755 NBV LLC CONCERNING PROPERTY 
 LOCATED AT 1755 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, FOR THE FOLLOWING:  

 
 1. A ONE-YEAR RENEWAL OF RESOLUTION NO. 2014-33 FOR SITE 

 PLAN APPROVAL GRANTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 
 152.109(C)(9) OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF 
 ORDINANCES FOR DEVELOPMENT OF A 132 UNIT, 25 STORY 
 CONDOMINIUM HOTEL STRUCTURE WITH A PARKING 
 GARAGE.  IF APPROVED BY THE COMMISSION, THE RENEWAL 
 SHALL EXTEND THE ORIGINAL APPROVAL FOR ONE YEAR, 
 EXPIRING ON APRIL 8, 2017. 

 
2. AN ADDITIONAL ONE-YEAR RENEWAL OF RESOLUTION NO. 

2014-34 FOR A VARIANCE GRANTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 
152.097 OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES TO 
ALLOW LESS THAN THE SIDE-YARD SETBACK AS REQUIRED BY 
SECTION 152.032(C)(2)(C). IF APPROVED BY THE COMMISSION, 
THE RENEWAL SHALL EXTEND THE ORIGINAL APPROVAL FOR 
ONE ADDITIONAL YEAR, EXPIRING ON APRIL 8, 2017. 

 
3. AN ADDITIONAL ONE-YEAR RENEWAL OF RESOLUTION NO. 

2014-35 FOR A SPECIAL USE EXCEPTION GRANTED PURSUANT 
TO SECTION 152.042(E) OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES TO ALLOW UP TO TWENTY PERCENT OF THE 
DEVELOPMENT’S REQUIRED PARKING SPACES TO BE 
DESIGNED SPECIFICALLY FOR COMPACT VEHICLES. IF 
APPROVED BY THE COMMISSION, THE RENEWAL SHALL 
EXTEND THE ORIGINAL APPROVAL FOR ONE ADDITIONAL 
YEAR, EXPIRING ON APRIL 8, 2017. 

  
 The Village Clerk, Yvonne P. Hamilton, read the requests into the record.  
 
 Those individuals who indicated that they would provide testimony were sworn in by the 

Village Attorney, Robert L. Switkes. And he advised the Commission to disclose any 
exparte communication they may have had regarding the requests.  Each member of the 
Board stated that there was no exparte communication. 

 
 Ben Smith, of LaRue Planning & Management Services, Village Planner, presented the 

Staff Report. 
 
 Miguel Barbagallo and his legal counsel Benjamin Hendricks were present on behalf of the 

requests. 
 
 One of the issues brought forth by the Board is that the developers are not proceeding with 

construction of the approved projects.  Mr. Barbagallo explained that they were still 
working on the financing for this project. It was also discussed that the properties that are 
approved for development should be fenced and landscaped between now and the time for 

Page 13



 
  

           Mayor                        Vice Mayor                   Commissioner                       Commissioner                  Commissioner                      
Connie Leon-Kreps         Jorge Gonzalez         Dr. Richard Chervony          Andreana Jackson                Eddie Lim            

 

development, to make the north side of the causeway more attractive; such fencing to be 
economically feasible to the developer and acceptable to the Village. 

 
 It was suggested that the Planner develop a consistent scope with fencing and landscaping 

regulations for applicants for developments to follow, in order to make North Bay Village 
attractive to developers. 

  
 The Chair opened the Public Hearing.  There being no speakers, he closed the Public 

Hearing. 
 
 The Vice Chair Marvin Wilmoth made a motion recommending that the requests for the 

one-year extensions be approved with the condition that a plan for fencing the property that 
is mutually agreed upon by the Village and acceptable to the developer be submitted.  
Board Member Dr. Joshua Furman seconded the motion, which was adopted by a 5-0 roll 
call vote.  The vote was as follows:  Bud Farrey, Dr. Douglas Hornsby, Dr. Joshua Furman, 
Doris O’hare, and Marvin Wilmoth all voting Yes. 

 
 The applicant accepted the condition of approval. 
 
5.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
 A. REGULAR PLANNING & ZONING BOARD MEETING – APRIL 5, 2016 
 

 Board Member Dr. Douglas Hornsby made a motion to approve the Minutes as 
 submitted. Dr. Joshua Furman seconded the motion, and all voted in favor. 

 
6. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:42 P.M. 
 
Prepared and submitted by:  Yvonne P. Hamilton 
      Village Clerk 
 
Adopted by the Planning & Zoning Board on  
This ___ day of ____________ 2016. 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Bud Farrey, Chair 
 
(Note:  The Minutes are summary of the proceeding.) 

 
 
   

Page 14


	4A - Fence Ordinance
	5A - April 5, 2016 Planning & Zoning Board Meeting Minutes



